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J. D. McLean, Esq.,

Secretary andobstant Deputy,

Department of Indian affairs,

Ottawa, Ont.

Dear Sir.-

We are today in receipt of the Grant from your

Department to The Imperial Oil Company, Limited, of portions of

Tecumseh and Park Street and of the lane between lots 5 to 9

inclusive, Lange V, and Lotts 5 to 9 inclusive, Range VI, I

looked over your description and I fear that the draftsman

has mistaken the dimensions of Block 49. You will notice that

the description by metes and bounds reads "Commenging at the

South West corner of Block No. 49." according to the Registry

Office 49 is not a Block but a lot which has its westerly born-

dary at the water's ldge of the River St. Elair and extends

back from that from 2000 to 3000 feet. The description

by metes and bounds also mentions Block 50. This also is Lot

50 which commences at the water's edge and extend back from

2000 to 3000 feet. These are the lots which were ceded by the

Indians and the Indian Department to the Town of Sarnia and

are lots similar in frontage and depth to the present lots 44,

43, etc., in the present Indian Reserve which is immediately

Indian affairs. (RG 10, volume 3122, Pile 330,ial
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